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MEMORANDUM
TO: Power Committee
FROM: John Fazio, Senior Power Systems Analyst

SUBJECT: Carbon policy impacts and proposed assumptions for the 6™ Power Plan

The discussion at today’s Power Committee meeting will focus on three topics:
1. How climate change policies can affect resource acquisition strategies
2. Proposed assumptions for CO; prices and tax credits
3. Possible analyses for the 6™ Power Plan

Carbon allowance prices, tax credits, and renewable energy credits present major uncertainties in
the development of the 6™ Power Plan. They affect the cost of resources, electricity prices,
electricity demand, and levels of cost-effective conservation. For the plan, assumptions
regarding expected average CO; prices over time are needed to forecast future electricity prices.
A wide range of CO, prices over time, along with a probability distribution for that range, is
required for the portfolio model in order to develop viable resource strategies.

Staff is asking for approval of the proposed assumptions to move forward in the development of
the 6™ Plan. Based on staff analysis®, current assumptions include:

Likelihood of a mandated CO, price by Sep 2009 is 4%

Likelihood of a mandated CO, price by 2030 is 95%

Average price by 2030 is just under $50/ton

Highest price by 2030 is $100/ton

Assumptions regarding renewable resource financing incentives are still under development.
The fundamental approach to developing the power plan must consider the impact of state
renewable portfolio standards (RPS) and the least-cost approach to achieving various levels of
power system carbon dioxide production. To accomplish this, a three-phase study approach is
proposed:

e Least-cost plan given state RPS mandates

e Least-cost plan achieving similar CO, production (without the RPS)

e Multiple studies to assess the least-cost plans to achieving lower levels of CO, production

! See Michael Schilmoeller’s November 2008 presentation to the Power Committee.
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Deciles for CO2 Tax

2004 $/US short ton of COZ

Figure P-67: CO» Statistics
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